From: BoardSec

Sent: November 24, 2010 4:28 PM

To: Zulma DeBonis

Subject: EB-2008-0150 FW: Social Service Agencies that will be joining the Webcast/Teleconference for LEAP
Program - Westario Power Service Territory

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

From: Hallahan, Janice [mailto:Janice.Hallahan@westario.com]

Sent: November 24, 2010 2:39 PM

To: BoardSec

Subject: RE: Social Service Agencies that will be joining the Webcast/Teleconference for LEAP Program - Westario Power Service
Territory

The following contact names and agencies will be present during the Webcast/Teleconference for the LEAP Program:

Terry Sanderson — Director of Social Services and Housing — County of Bruce
Wendy Henderson — Ontario Works Manager — County of Grey

Michelle Gaynor — Social Services Manager — County of Huron

Mary Ellen Seftel — Cost Recovery Manager — County of Wellington

Should you require information or clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me directly.
Thank you.

Janice Hallahan, A.M.C.T.

Manager of Customer Services

WESTARIO POWER INC.
519.507.6666 Ext. 215

Reduce Your Carbon Footprint, Please Think Before You Print.
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